
April 23, 2025 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Board of Education 

Rick Cunningham 

Consideration of/to approve Voluntary Student Accident 
Insurance Program for 2025-2026 school year. 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

“I move that voluntary student accident insurance be offered through Zevitz-Redfield & 
Associates, Inc. utilizing Gerber Life Insurance Company for the year 2025-2026. 

MOVED BY: Seconded 

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY: 

STEWART BEARD 

LONERGAN LEONARD 

POOL WILSON 

 TRACE 

Background Information: 

This is a voluntary student accident insurance program that parents/guardians can 
purchase for their students. The District provides a program option, but is not 
responsible for enrolling or paying premiums for the students. 

Information regarding the program will be available online and at registration. 

 Plan A  Plan B 

School Time Grades PreK-8 $   39.00 $   20.00 

Grades 9-12 $   70.00 $   40.00 

24 hour Grades PreK-8 $ 181.00 $   73.00 

Grades 9-12 $ 272.00 $ 125.00 

Football Grades 9-12 $ 185.00 $   95.00 

Dental $   15.00 $   15.00 


